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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: AUGUST 21, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding – Commonwealth of Kentucky, Education 

and Workforce Development Cabinet, Department of Workforce Investment 

Request:  Authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky, Education and Workforce Development Cabinet, Department of 
Workforce Investment at a cost not to exceed $2,400. 
 
Purpose of Request:  The Division of Police requests to execute a MOU with the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky, Education and Workforce Development Cabinet, Department of 
Workforce Investment. The MOU will allow Intel to obtain information directly from the 
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet.  Lexington Police Detectives will serve as the 
users for the Department.  The cost incurred will be $2,400 per year ($600 quarterly) and will be 
paid with program income funds.   
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY2021 is $2,400  
($600 quarterly). Funds are budgeted.  Annual recurring cost beginning in FY22 is $2,400 
through June 30, 2024. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  3140-505506-5561-75103; ST_SALES_2020 PROG_INC 
 
File Number:  0816-20 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Weathers/Armstrong 
 


